
5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA  93940        P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA  93942-0085 
831-658-5600        Fax  831-644-9560        http://www.mpwmd.net

This meeting has been noticed 
according to the Brown Act 
rules.  The Board of Directors 
meets regularly on the third 
Monday of each month, except 
in January, February.  The 
meetings begin at 7:00 PM. 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Board of Directors 
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 

****************** 
Monday, September 17, 2018, 7:00 pm 

Conference Room, Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 
5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA 

Staff notes will be available on the District web site at 
http://www.mpwmd.net/who-we-are/board-of-directors/bod-meeting-agendas-calendar/ 

by 5 PM on Friday, September 14, 2018 

The meeting will be televised on Comcast Channels 25 & 28.  Refer to broadcast schedule on page 3. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA - The Clerk of the Board will announce agenda 
corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on by the Board as provided in Sections 54954.2 of 
the California Government Code. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - Anyone wishing to address the Board on Consent Calendar, Information 
Items, Closed Session items, or matters not listed on the agenda may do so only during Oral 
Communications.  Please limit your comment to three (3) minutes.  The public may comment on all other 
items at the time they are presented to the Board.   

CONSENT CALENDAR - The Consent Calendar consists of routine items for which staff has prepared a 
recommendation.  Approval of the Consent Calendar ratifies the staff recommendation.  Consent Calendar 
items may be pulled for separate consideration at the request of a member of the public, or a member of the 
Board.  Following adoption of the remaining Consent Calendar items, staff will give a brief presentation on 
the pulled item.  Members of the public are requested to limit individual comment on pulled Consent Items 
to three (3) minutes.  Unless noted with double asterisks “**”, Consent Calendar items do not constitute a 
project as defined by CEQA Guidelines section 15378. 
1. Consider Adoption of Minutes of the August 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
2. Receive and File Fourth Quarter Financial Activity Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 - Deferred to 

October 15, 2018
3. Consider Approval of Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2017-18 Investment Report - Deferred to October 

15, 2018 

Board of Directors 
Andrew Clarke, Chair – Division 2 

Ralph Rubio, Vice Chair - Mayoral Representative 
Brenda Lewis – Division 1 
Molly Evans – Division 3 
Jeanne Byrne – Division 4 

Robert S. Brower, Sr. – Division 5 
Mary Adams, Monterey County Board of 

Supervisors Representative 

General Manager 
David J. Stoldt 

This agenda was posted at the District office at 5 Harris Court, Bldg. G 
Monterey on Thursday, September 13, 2018.  Staff reports regarding these 
agenda items will be available for public review on Friday, September 14 
at the District office and at the Carmel, Carmel Valley, Monterey, Pacific 
Grove and Seaside libraries. After staff reports have been distributed, if 
additional documents are produced by the District and provided to a 
majority of the Board regarding any item on the agenda, they will be 
available at the District office during normal business hours, and posted 
on the District website at www.mpwmd.net/who-we-are/board-of-
directors/bod-meeting-agendas-calendar/.  Documents distributed at the 
meeting will be made available in the same manner. The next regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for October 15, 2018 at 7 
pm.

http://www.mpwmd.net/
http://www.mpwmd.net/who-we-are/board-of-directors/bod-meeting-agendas-calendar/
http://www.mpwmd.net/who-we-are/board-of-directors/bod-meeting-agendas-calendar/
http://www.mpwmd.net/who-we-are/board-of-directors/bod-meeting-agendas-calendar/


MPWMD Regular Board Meeting 
September 17, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 

4. Consider Approval of June 2018 Treasurer’s Report – Deferred to October 15, 2018

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
5. Status Report on California American Water Compliance with State Water Resources Control

Board Order 2016-0016 and Seaside Groundwater Basin Adjudication Decision
6. Update on Development of Water Supply Projects

DIRECTORS’ REPORTS (INCLUDING AB 1234 REPORTS ON TRIPS, CONFERENCE 
ATTENDANCE AND MEETINGS) 
7. Oral Reports on Activities of County, Cities, Other Agencies/Committees/Associations

PUBLIC HEARINGS – Public comment will be received on each of these items.  Please limit your 
comment to three (3) minutes per item. 
8. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-19 - Modifying Rule 160 – Regulatory Water

Production Targets for California American Water System (Exempt from environmental review
per SWRCB Order Nos. 95-10 and 2016-0016, and the Seaside Basin Groundwater Basin
adjudication decision, as amended and Section 15268 of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Guidelines, as a ministerial project; Exempt from Section 15307, Actions by Regulatory
Agencies for Protection of Natural Resources.)
Action: The Board will consider modifications to the Regulatory Water Production Targets in
Tables XV-1, XV-2 and XV-3 of Rule 160. The modifications reflect the anticipated changes in Cal-
Am production limits as set by the State Water Resources Control Board orders and Seaside Basin
Adjudication decision for Water Year 2019 (Oct. 1, 2018 through Sept. 30, 2019).

9. Consider Adoption of October through December 2018 Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and
Budget (Notice of Exemption, CEQA, Article 19, Section 15301 (Class 1))
Action: The Board will consider approval of a proposed production strategy for the California
American Water Distribution Systems for the three-month period of October through December
2018.  The strategy sets monthly goals for surface and groundwater production from various
sources within the California American Water systems.

ACTION ITEMS – Public comment will be received on each of these items.  Please limit your comment to 
three (3) minutes per item. 
10. Receive Update on the ASR Backflush Basin Expansion Project and Consider Expenditure

for Project Construction (Addendum to the ASR EIR/EA Previously Approved Under CEQA
Guideline Sections 15162 and 15164)
Action:  The Board will consider authorizing funds for construction of the Aquifer Storage and
Recovery Project backflush basin expansion.

11. Consider Approval of Amendment to Agreement for Employment of General Manager
Action:  The Board will review the proposed amendment to the agreement for employment and
consider adoption.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/STAFF REPORTS - The public may address the Board on Information 
Items and Staff Reports during the Oral Communications portion of the meeting.  Please limit your 
comments to three minutes. 
12. Letters Received
13. Committee Reports
14. Monthly Allocation Report
15. Water Conservation Program Report
16. Carmel River Fishery Report
17. Monthly Water Supply and California American Water Production Report

ADJOURNMENT 

Supplemental Letter Packet



MPWMD Regular Board Meeting 
September 17, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 Board Meeting Broadcast Schedule – Comcast Channels 25 & 28 

View Live Webcast at Ampmedia.org 
 Ch. 25, Mondays, 7 PM Monterey, Del Rey Oaks, Pacific Grove, Sand City, Seaside 
 Ch. 25, Mondays, 7 PM Carmel, Carmel Valley, Del Rey Oaks, Monterey, Pacific Grove, 

Pebble Beach, Sand City, Seaside 
 Ch. 28, Mondays, 7 PM Carmel, Carmel Valley, Del Rey Oaks, Monterey, Pacific Grove, 

Pebble Beach, Sand City, Seaside   
 Ch. 28, Fridays, 9 AM Carmel, Carmel Valley, Del Rey Oaks, Monterey, Pacific Grove, 

Pebble Beach, Sand City, Seaside   
  
 Upcoming Board Meetings 
 Monday, October 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 7:00 pm District conference room 
 Monday, November 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 7:00 pm District conference room 
 Monday, December 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 7:00 pm District conference room 
 
 

 
 Upon request, MPWMD will make a reasonable effort to provide written 

agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. 
MPWMD will also make a reasonable effort to provide translation services 
upon request.  Please submit a written request, including your name, mailing 
address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and 
preferred alternative format or auxiliary aid or service by 5:00 PM on  
Thursday, September 13, 2018.  Requests should be sent to the Board 
Secretary, MPWMD, P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA, 93942.  You may also fax 
your request to the Administrative Services Division at 831-644-9560, or call 
831-658-5600.  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\Sept-17-2018-Board-Mtg-Agenda.docx 





ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 20, 2018 REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt, Program/ N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.:    
 
Prepared By: Arlene Tavani Cost Estimate:   N/A 
 

General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 
 
SUMMARY:  Attached as Exhibit 1-A are draft minutes of the August 20, 2018 Regular 
meeting of the Board. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  District staff recommends approval of the minutes with adoption of 
the Consent Calendar. 

 
EXHIBIT 
1-A Draft Minutes of the August 20, 2018 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  
  

 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\ConsentCalender\01\Item-1.docx 

 
 
 
  

1



2



 
 
 
 
 

 
5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA93940P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA93942-0085 

831-658-5600 Fax  831-644-9560http://www.mpwmd.net 
 

 
EXHIBIT 1-A 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 
Regular Meeting 

Board of Directors 
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 

August 20, 2018 
 
 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm in the MPWMD 
conference room. 
 

 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Directors Present: 
Andrew Clarke – Chair, Division 2 
Ralph Rubio – Vice Chair, Mayoral Representative 
Brenda Lewis, Division 1 
Molly Evans – Division 3  
Jeanne Byrne – Division 4 
Robert S. Brower, Sr. – Division 5 
Mary Adams – Monterey County Board of Supervisors Rep. 
 
Directors Absent:  None 
 
General Manager present:  David J. Stoldt 
 
District Counsel present:  David Laredo 

  

   
The assembly recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
   
No action taken.  ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS TO 

AGENDA 
   
The following comments were directed to the Board during 
Oral Communications. (a) Dan Turner, resident of 
Monterey, expressed support for Measure J.  Mr. Turner 
stated that if the voters do not approve the measure, 
proponents of the measure would bring the proposal forward 
again. He invited the directors to attend a September 24, 
2018 meeting at which the mayor and chief financial officer 
for the city of Missoula will speak on that city’s experience 
taking over a private water company.  (b) Tom Rowley 
announced that on September 26, 2018, a meeting of the 
Coalition of Housing, Agriculture, Business, Labor and 
Education, would conduct a forum on Measure J.  Speaking 
in support of the measure would be George Riley of Public 
Water Now, and speaking in opposition to the measure 
would be Scott Dick of the Monterey County Association of 
Realtors.  

 ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

   
On a motion by Byrne and second of Rubio, the Consent 
Calendar was approved on a unanimous vote of 7 – 0 by 
Byrne, Rubio, Adams, Clarke, Evans, Lewis and Rubio. 

 CONSENT CALENDAR 

3

http://www.mpwmd.net/


Draft Minutes – MPWMD Regular Board Meeting – August 20, 2018 -- 2 of 5 
 
 

 
  

 
Approved.  1. Consider Adoption of Minutes of the 

July 16, 2018 Regular Board Meetings 
    
Approved an expenditure of $18,311 to contract with the 
California Conservation Corps. 

 2. Consider Expenditure to Contract 
with the California Conservation 
Corps for Fall 2018 Vegetation 
Management and to Remove Concrete 
at Rancho Canada (No CEQA action 
required per CEQA Guidelines Section 
15168 Program EIR) 

    
Approved an expenditure of $23,650.  3. Consider Expenditure to Contract for 

Completion of Annual Carmel River 
Survey (Exempt from CEQA – Section 
15306) 

    
Approved the Notice of Exemption and an expenditure of 
$15,000. 

 4. Consider Expenditures for Permitting 
of a New Carmel River Fish Counting 
Weir (Exempt under CEQA Guidelines 
section 15306 and 15378) 

    
Approved the 2018 Annual Memorandum of Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 5. Consider Approval of 2018 Annual 
Memorandum of Agreement for 
Releases  from Los Padres Reservoir 
among California American Water, 
California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife, and Monterey Peninsula 
Water Management District (Exempt 
from environmental review per SWRCB 
Order Nos. 95-10, 98-04, 2002-0002 
and 2016-0016, and Section 15268 of 
the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) Guidelines, as a 
ministerial project; Exempt from 
Section 15307, Actions by Regulatory 
Agencies for Protection of Natural 
Resources.) 

    
General Manager Stoldt announced that Mark Bekker and 
Debbie Martin recently retired from the District, and that 
Stephanie Kister Campbell, Sara Reyes and Stephanie Locke 
were recognized for achieving the milestones of 10, 20 and 
30 years, respectively, working for the District.    

 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

  6. Mark Bekker upon retirement after 
33 years of service to the District 

  7. Debbie Martin upon retirement after 
18 years of service to the District 

  8. Stephanie Kister Campbell – 10 years 
with the District 

  9. Sara Reyes – 20 years with the District 
  10. Stephanie Locke – 30 years with the 

District 
 
 

   
 
 

4



Draft Minutes – MPWMD Regular Board Meeting – August 20, 2018 -- 3 of 5 
 
 

 
  

 
  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
Mr. Stoldt introduced Chris Cook, recently appointed 
Director of Operations for California American Water.  Mr. 
Stoldt announced that the District celebrated its 40th birthday 
in 2018.  He explained that in June 1978 local voters 
approved creation of the District.  Mr. Stoldt referenced 
promotional items distributed at the meeting that were 
published by the Sustainable Moments Collective.  He 
described the Collective as promoting sustainability in the 
tourism industry, and also popularizing the Monterey 
Peninsula as a sustainable destination.  Mr. Stoldt reported 
that representatives from Ecology Action Now had begun 
canvassing disadvantaged neighborhoods and offering 
vouchers for purchase and installation of high efficiency 
toilets, dishwashers and washing machines made available 
by the High Efficiency Appliance Retrofit Targets Program.  
This effort was funded by a grant from the Regional Water 
Management Foundation.   
 
Mr. Stoldt reported that no rain was received in July 2018; 
therefore, rainfall remained at 65% of long-term average.  
He noted that rain gage data was available on the District’s 
website.  He reported that Camel River streamflow was not 
continuous downstream to the Carmel River Lagoon.  
District staff rescued 2,369 fish from the mainstem of the 
River, and tagged 86% of them.  In addition, 2,164 fish were 
rescued from tributaries to the river.  He reported that based 
on average August – September water demand and other 
considerations, a buffer of 491 acre-feet remained to meet 
any unanticipated increase in demand that might occur, 
while adhering to the CDO production limits. 

 11. Status Report on California American 
Water Compliance with State Water 
Resources Control Board Order 2016-
0016 and Seaside Groundwater Basin 
Adjudication Decision 

    
  ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
District Counsel Laredo reported that for items 3 and 4 
direction was provided to staff but no reportable action was 
taken.  As for item 4, at the September 17, 2017, Board 
meeting the Directors would consider follow-up action.  

 12. Report on 5:30 pm Closed Session of 
the Board 

   3. Public Employee Performance 
Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) – 
General Manager 

   4. Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Existing Litigation (Gov Code 
54956.9 (a)) – Application of 
California American Water to 
CPUC (No. 12-04-019) – 
Monterey Peninsula Water 
Supply Project 

   
  DIRECTORS’ REPORTS (INCLUDING 

AB 1234 REPORTS ON TRIPS, 
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE AND 
MEETINGS) 

Director Brower announced that sometime in the future, he 
would resign from his position as Division 5 representative 
on the Board of Directors.  He cited health issues as the 

 13. Oral Reports on Activities of County, 
Cities, Other Agencies/Committees/ 
Associations 

5



Draft Minutes – MPWMD Regular Board Meeting – August 20, 2018 -- 4 of 5 
 
 

 
  

reason for his eventual departure from the Board. He did not 
specify a departure date in order to allow time for persons 
interested in the position to come forward and be part of the 
process.   Director Evans reported that she attended the July 
17, 2018, meeting of the Special Districts Association of 
Monterey County. The topic of discussion was groundwater 
sustainability management.  Speakers were Keith Van Der 
Maaten from Marina Coast Water District and Gary Peterson 
from the City of Salinas who spoke about their efforts as 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency managers.   Director 
Clarke announced that he attended the August 17, 2018, 20th 
anniversary celebration of the Castroville Seawater Intrusion 
Project. He noted that Anna Caballero, Mark Stone and Bill 
Monning were also in attendance. 
   
  PUBLIC HEARINGS 
On a motion by Byrne and second of Brower, Ordinance No. 
179 was adopted unanimously on a vote of 7 – 0 by Byrne, 
Brower, Adams, Clarke, Evans, Lewis and Rubio.   No 
public comment was directed to the Board during the public 
hearing on this item. 

 14. Second Reading and Adoption of 
Ordinance No. 179 – Clarifying Rules 
Related to the Rebate Program, 
Permits, and Water Waste (CEQA: 
Exempt pursuant to CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15301) 

    
No Action Items were submitted for consideration.  ACTION ITEMS 
    
  DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Stoldt reported on the proposed decision on A12-04-019 
issued on August 13, 2018 by Administrative Law Judges 
Haga, Houck and Weatherford.  There was discussion by the 
Board – no action was taken. 
 
The following comments were directed to the Board during 
the public comment period on this item.  (a) George Riley 
representing Public Water Now, congratulated the District 
for cooperating on development of the Plan B option, 
expansion of the Pure Water Monterey Project. He stated 
that the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) 
ignored that option, but that Public Water Now would argue 
vociferously in support of that option.  (b) Dan Turner, 
resident of Monterey, estimated that if the proposed 
desalination project were to be constructed, the cost of water 
would reach $7,500 per acre-foot.  The cost of purified water 
from the Pure Water Monterey Project would be $2,000 per 
acre-foot.  He urged the Board to oppose the desalination 
project due to the high cost.  (c) Tom Rowley, Monterey 
Peninsula Taxpayers Association, estimated that fewer than 
40,000 ratepayers must fund a long-term, sustainable water 
supply project, yet the State has provided only a small 
amount of funds to develop a solution. He stated that the 
CPUC must be made to understand the heavy financial 
burden that has been placed on local ratepayers, and the high 
cost of delays in preparation of the EIR that were caused by 
the incompetency of CPUC staff.   General Manager Stoldt 
noted that Public Water Now is a participant in the 
proceedings on A12-04-019 and George Riley will present 
comments at the August 22, 2018 hearing.  He stated that 

 15. Monterey Peninsula Water Supply 
Project (MPWSP) CPUC Proposed 
Decision on Application 12-04-019; 
Discuss District Comments and 
August 22nd Oral Arguments 

6



Draft Minutes – MPWMD Regular Board Meeting – August 20, 2018 -- 5 of 5 
 
 

 
  

Cal-Am’s local water distribution system consists of 38,000 
connections.  Mr. Stoldt advised that $20 million in grant 
funds was issued for the Pure Water Monterey Project, and 
that a federal grant application was open. 
    
There was no discussion of these items.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/STAFF 

REPORTS 
  16. Letters Received 
  17. Committee Report 
  18. Monthly Allocation Report 
  19. Water Conservation Program Report 
  20. Carmel River Fishery Report 
  21. Semi-Annual Financial Report on the 

CAWD/PBCSD Wastewater 
Reclamation Project 

  22. Monthly Water Supply and California 
American Water Production Report  

   
The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

 

 Arlene M. Tavani, Deputy District Secretary 
  
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\ConsentCalender\01\Item-1-Exh-A.docx 

7



8



 
ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING 
 
8. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-19 MODIFYING RULE 

160 – REGULATORY WATER PRODUCTION TARGETS FOR CALIFORNIA 
AMERICAN WATER SYSTEMS 

 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt,  Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.:  
 
Prepared By: Jonathan Lear Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 
General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  Exempt from environmental review per SWRCB Order Nos. 95-10 
and 2016-0016, and the Seaside Basin Groundwater Basin adjudication decision, as 
amended and Section 15268 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines, as a ministerial project; Exempt from Section 15307, Actions by Regulatory 
Agencies for Protection of Natural Resources. 
 
SUMMARY:  District Rule 160 specifies the regulatory water production targets that are used in 
the District’s Expanded Water Conservation and Standby Rationing Plan to trigger higher stages 
of water conservation to facilitate California American Water (Cal-Am) compliance with the 
production limits set by State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Orders 95-10 and 
2016-0016 and the Seaside Groundwater Basin adjudication decision, as amended.  Specifically, 
Table XV-1 in Exhibit 8-A shows monthly and year-to-date at month-end targets for all Cal-Am 
systems that derive their source of supply or rely on production offsets from the Monterey 
Peninsula Water Resource System (MPWRS).  Similarly, Table XV-2 in Exhibit 8-A breaks out 
monthly and year-to-date at month-end targets for Cal-Am satellite systems that derive their 
source of supply from the Laguna Seca Subarea of the Seaside Groundwater Basin, which is part 
of the MPWRS.  It should be noted that in WY 2018, the Seaside Adjudication decision lowers 
the limit in the satellite systems to 0 Acre Feet, however the compliance of Cal-Am with the 
Adjudication decision limits are calculated using production limits set for the entire Basin.  In 
addition, Table XV-3 in Exhibit 8-A breaks out monthly and year-to-date at month-end targets 
for Cal-Am Carmel River system sources and is included to provide additional clarification as to 
the production target maximums for this component of the MPWRS. 
 
Rule 160 authorizes modifications to Tables XV-1, XV-2 and XV-3 to account for changes in the 
amount of water that Cal-Am is allowed to divert from the Carmel River System under the 
pertinent SWRCB Orders and the amount of water that Cal-Am is allowed to produce from the 
Seaside Groundwater Basin under the Seaside Basin Decision, as administered by the Seaside 
Basin Watermaster.  Any modifications to these tables must be made by Board resolution. 
 
Resolution 2018-19 (Exhibit 8-A) modifies Tables XV-1, XV-2 and XV-3 of Rule 160 to 
account for the projected change in allowable diversions by Cal-Am from the Carmel River and 

9



Seaside Groundwater Basins for Water Year 2018.   
    
RECOMMENDATION:  District staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2018-19 (Exhibit 
8-A) modifying Rule 160. 
  
EXHIBIT 
8-A Resolution 2018-19 Modifying Rule 160 – Regulatory Water Production Targets for 

California American Water Systems 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\PublicHearings\08\Item-8.docx 

10



5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA  93940        P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA  93942-0085 
831-658-5600        Fax  831-644-9560        http://www.mpwmd.net

EXHIBIT 8-A 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-19        
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT  
MODIFYING RULE 160 – REGULATORY PRODUCTION TARGETS FOR 

CALIFORNIA AMERCIAN WATER SYSTEMS   

WHEREAS, the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District has developed a set of 
rules to facilitate compliance by California American Water systems with the regulatory and 
legal water production limits set by the State Water Resources Control Board and the Seaside 
Basin Adjudication as administered by the Seaside Groundwater Basin Watermaster; 

WHEREAS, District Rule 160 specifies the regulatory water production targets that are 
used to trigger higher stages of water conservation to ensure compliance with these legal and 
regulatory water production limits; 

WHEREAS, these limits are subject to change by action of the State Water Resources 
Control Board and Seaside Groundwater Basin Watermaster;  

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted Order WR 2016-0016 on 
July 19, 2016, which requires California American Water to divert no more than 8,310 acre-feet 
in Water Year 2019 from its Carmel River system sources;  

WHEREAS, the Monterey County Superior Court adopted an Amended Decision in the 
Seaside Groundwater Basin Adjudication on February 9, 2007 (California American Water v. 
City of Seaside, et al., Case No. M66343), which requires California American Water to divert 
no more than 1,820 acre-feet from the Coastal Subareas and 0 acre-feet from the Laguna Seca 
Subarea of the Seaside Groundwater Basin in Water Year 2019;  

WHEREAS, the Seaside Groundwater Basin Watermaster has not yet determined the 
amount of carryover credit, if any, that California American Water has from Water Year 2018 
that will be available for diversion in Water Year 2019; and  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to modify the monthly and year-to-date at month-end water 
production targets in Tables XV-1, XV-2 and XV-3 to reflect the projected quantities of 
production available to California American Water for diversion from the Carmel River and 
Seaside Groundwater Basins for Water Year 2019.  

DRAFT11

http://www.mpwmd.net/


 
Draft MPWMD Resolution No. 2018-19– Modifying Rule 160, Regulatory Water Production Targets -- Page 2 of 2 

 

 
  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
1. District staff shall modify Tables XV-1, XV-2 and XV-3 of District Rule 160 to reflect 

the projected quantities of production available to California American Water for 
diversion from the Carmel River and Seaside Groundwater Basins for Water Year 2019.  

 
2. Specifically, District staff shall replace the monthly and year-to-date at month-end values 

presently shown in Tables XV-1, XV-2 and XV-3 of Rule 160 with the monthly and 
year-to-date at month-end values shown on the attached tables (Attachment 1). 
 

   
On motion of Director ____________, and second by Director _____________, the foregoing 
resolution is duly adopted this 18st day of September 2017, by the following votes: 
 

AYES: 
 

NAYES: 
 

ABSENT: 
 

I, David J. Stoldt, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the MPWMD, hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted on the 17th day of 
September 2018. 
 

Witness my hand and seal of the Board of Directors, this ______ day of ________, 2018. 
 
 

__________________________________ 
      David J. Stoldt, Secretary to the Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\PublicHearings\08\Item-8-Exh-A.docx 

12



Table XV-1
Regulatory Water Production Targets

for All California American Water Systems from Sources
Within the Monterey Peninsula Water Resource System

(All Values in Acre-Feet)

Month Monthly Year-to-Date
Target at Month-End Target

October 925 925
November 759 1,684
December 683 2,367

January 797 3,164
February 685 3,849
March 840 4,689
April 830 5,519
May 909 6,428
June 899 7,327
July 958 8,285

August 961 9,246
September 884 10,130

TOTAL 10,130 ---

Notes:
Monthly and year-to-date at month-end production targets are based on the annual production limit 
specified for the California American Water (Cal-Am) systems for Water Year (WY) 2019 from Carmel 
River sources per State Water Resources Control Board Order WR 2016-0016 (8,310 acre-feet) and 
adjusted annual production limits specified for the Cal-Am satellite systems from its Coastal Subarea 
sources (1,820 acre-feet) and Laguna Seca Subarea sources (0 acre-feet) of the Seaside Groundwater 
Basin per the Seaside Basin adjudication decision. These values do not include consideration of any 
carryover credit in the Seaside Basin for WY 2018.  This combined total (10,130 acre-feet) was 
distributed monthly based on Cal-Am's reported monthly average production for its main and satellite 
systems during the 2013 through 2016 period.

Attachment 113



Table XV-2
Regulatory Water Production Targets

for California American Water Satellite Systems from Sources
Within the Monterey Peninsula Water Resource System

(All Values in Acre-Feet)

Month Monthly Year-to-Date
Target at Month-End Target

October 0 0
November 0 0
December 0 0

January 0 0
February 0 0
March 0 0
April 0 0
May 0 0
June 0 0
July 0 0

August 0 0
September 0 0

TOTAL 0 ---

Notes:
Monthly and year-to-date at month-end production targets are based on the adjusted annual production 
limit specified for the California American Water (Cal-Am) satellite systems for Water Year 2019 from its 
sources in the Laguna Seca Subarea of the Seaside Groundwater Basin per the Seaside Basin adjudication 
decision.  This Laguna Seca Subarea total (0 acre-feet) was distributed monthly based on Cal-Am's 
reported monthly average production for its satellite systems during the 2013 through 2016 period.

Attachment 114



Table XV-3
Regulatory Water Production Targets

for California American Water Systems from Carmel River Sources
Within the Monterey Peninsula Water Resource System

(All Values in Acre-Feet)

Month Monthly Year-to-Date
Target at Month-End Target

October 759 759
November 621 1,380
December 561 1,941

January 655 2,596
February 561 3,157
March 690 3,847
April 681 4,528
May 746 5,274
June 738 6,011
July 786 6,797

August 788 7,585
September 725 8,310

TOTAL 8,310 ---

Notes:
Monthly and year-to-date at month-end production targets are based on the annual production limit 
specified for California American Water (Cal-Am) for Water Year (WY) 2019 from its Carmel River 
system sources per State Water Resources Control Board Order WR 2016-0016 (8,310 acre-feet). This 
amount was distributed monthly based on Cal-Am's reported monthly average production for its Main 
system sources during the 2013 through 2018 period.  These values incorporate consideration of 
thetriennial reductions specified for the Cal-Am systems in the Seaside Basin adjudication decision, in 
setting the monthly maximum production targets from each source as part of the MPWMD Quarterly 
Water Supply Budget Strategy.

Attachment 115



16



 

ITEM: PUBLIC HEARING 
 
9. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF OCTOBER THROUGH DECEMBER 2018 

QUARTERLY WATER SUPPLY STRATEGY AND BUDGET 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 

From: David J. Stoldt, Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.:  
 

Prepared By: Jonathan Lear Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 

General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  Notice of Exemption, CEQA, Article 19, Section 15301 (Class 1) ESA 
Compliance: Consistent with the September 2001 and February 2009 Conservation 
Agreements between the National Marine Fisheries Service and California American Water 
to minimize take of listed steelhead in the Carmel River and Consistent with SWRCB WR 
Order Nos. 95-10, 98-04, 2002-0002, and 2016-0016.  

 
SUMMARY: The Board will accept public comment and take action on the October through 
December 2018 Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget for California American Water’s 
(CalAm’s) Main and Satellite Water Distribution Systems (WDS), which are within the Monterey 
Peninsula Water Resources System (MPWRS). The proposed budgets, which are included as 
Exhibits 9-A and 9-B, show monthly production by source of supply that is required to meet 
projected customer demand in CalAm’s Main and Laguna Seca Subarea systems, i.e., Ryan Ranch, 
Bishop, and Hidden Hills, during the October through December 2018 period. The proposed 
strategy and budget is designed to maximize the long-term production potential and protect the 
environmental quality of the Seaside Groundwater and Carmel River Basins. 
 
Exhibit 9-A shows the anticipated production by CalAm’s Main system for each production 
source and the actual production values for the water year to date through the end of August 
2018. CalAm’s annual Main system production for Water Year (WY) 2019 will not exceed 
10,130 acre-feet (AF). Sources available to meet customer demand are 1,820 AF from the Coastal 
Subareas of the Seaside Groundwater Basin as set by the Seaside Basin Adjudication Decision and 
8,310 AF from the Carmel River as set by WRO 2016-16.  Additional water projects and water 
rights available are an estimated 1,320 AF from ASR Phase 1 and 2 recovery, 300 AF from the 
Sand City Desalination Plant, and an average of 225 AF from CalAm’s Table 13 water rights. 
Under  Table 13 water rights, CalAm is allowed to produce water for in-basin uses when bypass 
flows are in excess of permit conditions. The schedule of production from the Carmel Valley 
Alluvial Aquifer is consistent with State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Order Nos. 
95-10, 98-04, 2002-0002, and 2016-0016. In compliance with WRO 2016-0016, any water 
diverted under these rights must be used to reduce unlawful diversion from the Carmel River 
Basin. 

17



 
 

Exhibit 9-B shows the anticipated production by CalAm’s Laguna Seca Subarea systems for each 
production source, and the actual production values for WY 2018 to date through the end of August 
2018. According to the Seaside Basin Adjudication Decision, CalAm’s production has been reduced 
to 0 AF.  It is recognized that CalAm will need to produce water to serve its customers and this table 
is produced as a ministerial component of tracking the implementation of the Adjudication Decision.  
CalAm has filed in the most recent general rate case with the California Public Utility Commission 
to intertie the main system and satellite systems to solve this issue. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Board should receive public input, close the Public Hearing, and 
discuss the proposed quarterly water supply budget. District staff recommends adoption of the 
proposed budget. The budget is described in greater detail in Exhibit 9-C, Quarterly Water 
Supply Strategy Report: October - December 2018. 
 
BACKGROUND: The Water Supply Strategy and Budget prescribes production within CalAm’s 
Main and Laguna Seca Subarea systems and is developed on a quarterly schedule.  Staff from the 
District, CalAm, the National Marine Fisheries Services (NMFS), State Water Resources Control 
Board’s Division of Water Rights (SWRCB-DWR), and the California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife (CDFW) cooperatively develop this strategy to comply with regulatory requirements and 
maximize the environmental health of the resource system while meeting customer demand.  To the 
greatest extent pumping in the Carmel Valley is minimized in the summer months and the Seaside 
wells are used to meet demand by recovering native water and banked Carmel River water.  Also, 
it was agreed that CalAm will operate its wells in the Lower Carmel Valley in a downstream to 
upstream order. 
 
If flows exceed 20 cfs at the District’s Don Juan Gage, CalAm is allowed to produce from its Upper 
Carmel Valley Wells, which are used to supply water for injection into the Seaside Groundwater 
Basin. The permitted diversion season for ASR is between December 1 and May 31. Diversions to 
storage for ASR will be initiated whenever flows in the river are above permit threshold values. For 
planning purposes, the QWB group schedules diversions to ASR storage based on operational days that 
would occur in an average streamflow year. CalAm may also divert under Table 13 Water Rights 
for in-basin use within Carmel Valley when flows are adequate.  This schedule is estimated with 
average year streamflow conditions and daily demand for Carmel Valley.  There is also a projected 
goal of producing 25 AF of treated brackish groundwater from the Sand City Desalination Plant 
in each of these three months. 
 
Rule 101, Section B of the District Rules and Regulations requires that a Public Hearing be held at 
the time of determination of the District water supply management strategy. Adoption of the 
quarterly water supply strategy and budget is categorically exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements as per Article 19, Section 15301 (Class 1). A 
Notice of Exemption will be filed with the Monterey County Clerk's office, pending Board action 
on this item. 
 
EXHIBITS 
9-A Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget for Cal-Am Main System: October - 

December 2018 
9-B Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget for Cal-Am Subsystems: October - 

December 2018 
9-C Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget Report: October - December 2018 
 

U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\PublicHearings\09\Item-9.docx 

18



EXHIBIT 9-A 

California American Water Main Distribution System
Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget: October - December 2018

Proposed Production Targets by Source and Projected Use in Acre-Feet

SOURCE/USE MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE
Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Oct-17 - Aug-18 % of YTD % of Annual Budget

Source

Carmel Valley Aquifer
   Upper Subunits (95-10) 0 0 0 183 NA NA
   Lower Subunits (95-10) 550 383 559 5,606 107.8% 83.7%
   Lower Subunits (ASR) 0 0 145 532 NA NA
   Upper and Lower (Table 13) 0 0 24 153

Total 550 383 728
Total to count against CDO 550 383 728

Seaside Groundwater Basin
        Coastal Subareas 350 350 100 1,922 106.8% 85.4%
        ASR Recovery 0 0 0 821 98.0% 79.2%
        Sand City Desalination 25 25 25 175 63.6% 58.3%

Total 375 375 125

Use
Customer Service (95-10 & SGB) 925 758 684
ASR Injection 0 0 145
Customer Service (Table 13) 0 0 24

Total 925 758 853

Notes:

1. The annual budget period corresponds to the Water Year, which begins on October 1 and ends on September 30 of the following
Calendar Year.
2. Total monthly production for "Customer Service" in CAW's main system was calculated by multiplying total annual production
(10,130 AF) times the average percentage of annual production for October, November, and December 9.1%, 7.5%, and 6.7% ,
respectively).  According to District Rule 160, the  annual production total was based on the assumption that production from the 
Coastal Subareas of the Seaside Groundwater Basin would not exceed 1,820 AF and production from Carmel River sources would
not exceed 8,310 AF in WY 2019.  The average production percentages were based on monthly data for customer service from WY
2013 to 2016.
3. Anticipated production for ASR injection is based on an average diversion rate of approximately 4,500 gallons per minute (gpm)
or 19.9 AF per day from CAW's sources in the Carmel River Basin. "Total" monthly CAW "Use" includes water for customer
service and water for injection into the Seaside Basin.
4. The production targets for CAW's wells in the Upper Subunits of the Carmel Valley Aquifer are set at 0 unless otherwise shown,
based on CAW's goal to avoid use of these wells, during low flow periods.  However, production could be higher under existing
State water rights and interagency operating agreements.
5. The production target for CAW's wells in the Seaside Coastal Subareas in December is based on the assumption that sufficient
flow will occur in the Carmel River at the targeted levels, to support ASR injection.  It is planned that Coastal Subarea pumping will
not occur, or will be proportionally reduced, if ASR injection does not occur at targeted levels.
6. The production targets for CAW's wells in the Seaside Coastal Subareas are based on the need for CAW to produce its full native
water allocation during WY 2018 to be in compliance with SWRCB WRO No 2016-0016.
7. It should be noted that monthly totals for Carmel Valley Aquifer sources may be different than those shown in MPWMD Rule
160, Table XV-3.  These differences result from monthly target adjustments needed to be consistent with SWRCB WRO 98-04,
which describes how the Cal-Am Seaside Wellfield is to be used to offset production in Carmel Valley during low-flow periods.
Adjustments are also  made to the Quarterly Budgets to ensure that compliance is achieved on an annual basis with MPWMD Rule
160 totals.
8. Table 13 values reflect source/use estimates based on SWRCB Permit 21330, which allows diversions from the CVA for "in
Basin use" (3.25 AFD) when flows in the River exceed threshold values.
9. According to SWRCB WRO No 2016-0016, the first 600 AF diverted from the CVAA will count as diversions against the CDO
limit.

19



20



EXHIBIT 9-B 

California American Water Laguna Seca Subarea Distribution Systems
Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget: October - December 2018

Proposed Production Targets by Source and Projected Use in Acre-Feet

SOURCE/USE MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE
Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Oct-16 - Aug-17 % of YTD % of Annual Budget

Source
Seaside Groundwater Basin
        Laguna Seca Subarea 0 0 0 288 600.0% 600.0%

Other 0 0 0

Use
       Customer Service 30 30 24

288

Notes:
1. The annual budget period corresponds to the Water Year, which begins on October 1 and ends on September 30 of the
following Calendar Year.
2. Total monthly production for "Customer Service" in CAW's Laguna Seca Subarea systems was calculated by multiplying total 
annual production (0 AF) times the average percentage of annual production October, November, and December (9.4%, 7.0%,
and 6.2%, respectively).  The annual production total was based on the assumption that production from the Laguna Seca Subarea
of the Seaside Groundwater Basin would not exceed 0 AF. The average production percentages were based on monthly data for
customer service from WY 2013 to 2017.  The 0 AF annual production limit is specified in the Seaside Basin Adjudication 
Decision and is subject to change.
3. It should be noted that, the tri-anniel reduction occurring in WY 2018 reduced the Laguna Seca allocation to 0 AF, based on
recent historical use, actual monthly use will exceed the proposed monthly production target.   In this context, the production 
targets represent the maximum monthly production that should occur so that CAW remains within its Standard Production
Allocation for the Laguna Seca Subarea specified in the Seaside Decision.  Accordingly, actual production beyond these
production targets will be subject to replenishment assessment by the Seaside Basin Watermaster.
4. "Other" production sources refer to supplies transferred to Laguna Seca Subarea customers from CAW's Carmel River sources
or water rights acquired from other producers in the Seaside Basin to produce additional water.  For example, under emergency
conditions, water can be transferred from sources that serve customers in CAW's main system, via an existing interconnection, to 
customers in CAW's Ryan Ranch system. 

21



22



EXHIBIT 9-C 

Quarterly Water Supply Strategy and Budget 
Report California American Water Main Water 
Distribution System: October - December 2018 

1. Management Objectives

The Monterey Peninsula Water Management District (District) desires to maximize the long-
term production potential and protect the environmental quality of the Carmel River 
and Seaside Groundwater Basins. In addition, the District desires to maximize the amount 
of water that can be diverted from the Carmel River Basin and injected into the Seaside 
Groundwater Basin while complying with the instream flow requirements recommended 
by the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) to protect the Carmel River steelhead 
population. To accomplish these goals, a water supply strategy and budget for production 
within California American Water’s (CalAm’s) Main and Laguna Seca Subarea water 
distribution systems is reviewed quarterly to determine the optimal strategy for operations, 
given the current hydrologic and system conditions, and legal constraints on the sources 
and amounts of water to be produced. 

2. Quarterly Water Supply Strategy: October - December 2018

On September 6, 2018 staff from the District, CalAm, the National Marine Fisheries 
Services (NMFS), State Water Resources Control Board’s Division of Water Rights 
(SWRCB-DWR), and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) met and 
discussed the proposed water supply strategy and related topics for upcoming quarter.  

Carmel River Basin CalAm will operate its wells in the Lower Carmel Valley in a 
downstream to upstream sequence, as needed to meet customer demand. For this quarterly 
water budget, it was agreed that CalAm would plan to cease any Upper Valley production 
when the River enters the “Low Flow” regime. To the maximum extent, pumping will be 
shifted away from the river wells and Seaside native and banked ASR water will be used to 
meet demand in the summer months.  Any new sources of water reduce the water available 
to be pumped from the river on a one to one basis consistent with SBO 2016-0016. 

Seaside Groundwater Basin CalAm will continue to produce water from the Coastal 
Subareas of the Seaside Basin during this period, as necessary to meet system demand 
and facilitate ASR recovery. There is also a goal to produce 25 AF of treated brackish 
groundwater from the Sand City Desalination Plant in each of these three months. It is 
recognized that, based on recent historical use, CalAm’s production from the Laguna Seca 
Subarea during this period cannot be reduced to zero, as is set by CalAm’s allocation 
specified in the Seaside Basin Adjudication Decision. In this context, the production 
targets represent the maximum monthly production that should occur so that CalAm 
remains within its adjudicated allocation for the Laguna Seca Subarea. Under the amended 
Seaside Basin Decision, CalAm is allowed to use production savings in the Coastal Subareas 
to offset over-production in the Laguna Seca Subarea. However, the quarterly budget was 
developed so that CalAm would produce all native groundwater in the Coastal Subareas and 
Laguna Seca production would be over the Adjudication allotment. 

23



24



 
 

 
SUMMARY:  The contract agreement for construction of the Santa Margarita ASR Backflush 
Basin Expansion Project (Project) between MPWMD and Granite Rock Company, authorized by 
the board on July 16, 2018, was voided on August 23, 2018 because it was awarded under mutual 
misunderstanding. 
 
The Project, located at 1910 General Jim Moore Boulevard (GJMB) south of Coe 
Avenue/Eucalyptus Road, was re-advertised for bid on August 24, 2018.  Bids were opened 
September 11, 2018.  The responsible bidder with the lowest responsive bid is Monterey Peninsula 
Engineering. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Board of Directors authorize the General Manger to enter into a 
contract agreement with Monterey Peninsula Engineering for a contract amount of $419,500, with 
a 15% contingency to be authorized by MPWMD staff, for a total amount not-to-exceed (NTE) 
$482,425.   
 
DISCUSSION:  A contract to construct the Project was executed on August 9, 2018 with Granite 
Rock Company in the amount of $468,361.  The work included: 

• tripling the size of the existing backflush basin,  
• replace above-ground pipes with underground pipes,  
• construction of a second entrance, and  
• construction of a fence fronting GJMB.   

 
The contract was awarded under mutual misunderstanding due to a patent ambiguity related to 
material purchase.  MPWMD voided the contract.  It was determined that a contract could not be 
awarded to the second of two bidders when staff learned that bidder had informally received 
information having a material effect on their bid which resulted in a flawed bid process. 
 
The project was re-advertised on August 27, 2018 with the following changes: 
 

ITEM:  ACTION ITEM 
 
10. RECEIVE UPDATE ON THE ASR BACKFLUSH BASIN EXPANSION 

PROJECT AND CONSIDER EXPENDITURE FOR PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   Yes 
 
From: David J. Stoldt Program/ Water Supply Projects 
 General Manager Line Item: 35-04-786004 
 
Prepared By: Maureen Hamilton Cost Estimate: $482,425 
 
General Counsel  Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation: The Administrative Committee has not reviewed this item. 
CEQA Compliance: The addendum to the ASR EIR/EA for this project was adopted by the 
Board on July 16, 2018 by Resolution 2018-17. 

25



 
 

1. Addition of work to relocate one discharge pipe in the backflush basin. 
 
2. Deletion of the work to replace above-ground pipes with underground pipes.  This item 

was deleted due to long material lead-time and insufficient time to re-issue bid drawings 
utilizing temporary, readily available materials. 

 
3. One fence option was bid in accordance with City of Seaside preference. 

 
A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on September 5, 2018; additionally, appointments were 
made available through September 6 upon email request to staff.  Three potential bidders attended 
the September 5, 2018 pre-bid meeting: Granite Rock Company, Monterey Peninsula Engineering, 
and Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction Inc. 
 
Bids were opened on September 11, 2018.  The bid results are as follows: 
 

Bidder Bid Amount 
Monterey Peninsula Engineering $419,500 
Anderson Pacific $432,000 
Granite Rock Company $465,511 

 
The responsible bidder with the lowest responsive bid is Monterey Peninsula Engineering.  
Adjusting for the work scope addition and deletion, the lowest bid price is approximately $18,500 
less than the same bidder’s July 2 bid price. 
 
Major components of the Project must be constructed from June 1 through November 30 so that 
construction does not interfere with weekly backflushing operation required during injection 
season, which may begin on December 1.  Due to the limited construction window and land 
constraint, the backflush basin expansion should be constructed this year to allow more time to 
construct disinfection facilities next year. 
 
EXHIBIT 
10-A MPE Bid Documents 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\ActionItems\10\Item-10.docx 

26



EXHIBIT 10-A 27



EXHIBIT 10-A 28



EXHIBIT 10-A 29



EXHIBIT 10-A 30



EXHIBIT 10-A 31



EXHIBIT 10-A 32



EXHIBIT 10-A 33



EXHIBIT 10-A 34



EXHIBIT 10-A 35



EXHIBIT 10-A 36



EXHIBIT 10-A 37



EXHIBIT 10-A 38



EXHIBIT 10-A 39



EXHIBIT 10-A 40



EXHIBIT 10-A 41



EXHIBIT 10-A 42



EXHIBIT 10-A 43



EXHIBIT 10-A 44



EXHIBIT 10-A 45



EXHIBIT 10-A 46



EXHIBIT 10-A 47



EXHIBIT 10-A 48



EXHIBIT 10-A 49



EXHIBIT 10-A 50



EXHIBIT 10-A 51



EXHIBIT 10-A 52



EXHIBIT 10-A 53



EXHIBIT 10-A 54



EXHIBIT 10-A 55



EXHIBIT 10-A 56



EXHIBIT 10-A 57



EXHIBIT 10-A 58



EXHIBIT 10-A 59



EXHIBIT 10-A 60



EXHIBIT 10-A 61



EXHIBIT 10-A 62



EXHIBIT 10-A 63



EXHIBIT 10-A 64



EXHIBIT 10-A 65



EXHIBIT 10-A 66



EXHIBIT 10-A 67



EXHIBIT 10-A 68



EXHIBIT 10-A 69



EXHIBIT 10-A 70



EXHIBIT 10-A 71



EXHIBIT 10-A 72



EXHIBIT 10-A 73



EXHIBIT 10-A 74



EXHIBIT 10-A 75



EXHIBIT 10-A 76



EXHIBIT 10-A 77



EXHIBIT 10-A 78



EXHIBIT 10-A 79



EXHIBIT 10-A 80



EXHIBIT 10-A 81



EXHIBIT 10-A 82



 
SUMMARY:  On August 20, 2018 the Board met and discussed the General Manager’s annual 
performance appraisal.  The Board was very satisfied with the General Manager’s performance 
and noted that the General Manager continues to perform at a high level advancing the Board’s 
goals and direction.  Specific highlights included advancement of the Monterey Peninsula Water 
Supply Project and Pure Water Monterey groundwater replenishment project, work on clarifying 
Condition 2 of the Cease and Desist Order, leveraging state and federal funding opportunities, 
progress with several construction projects and consulting studies, and continuing to improve the 
District’s public perception among community groups, businesses, elected officials, and 
individuals.    
 
As a result, the Board recommended an increase in the General Manager’s annual compensation 
for FY 2019 as reflected in Exhibit 11-A, attached.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Amend section III.A of the “Agreement for Employment of General 
Manager” to reflect the revised annual compensation, effective August 20, 2018. 
 
EXHIBIT 
11-A Amendment to Agreement for Employment of General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\ActionItems\11\Item-11.docx 

ITEM: ACTION ITEM 
 
11. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR 

EMPLOYMENT OF GENERAL MANAGER 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
   
From: David J. Stoldt, Program/  N/A  
 General Manager Line Item:  
      
Prepared By: David J. Stoldt Cost Estimate: N/A 

 
General Counsel  Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines section 15378. 

83



84



 
 

EXHIBIT 11-A 

 
 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT  
OF GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
The following amendment has been made and entered into this 17th day of September 2018, by 
and between the MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANGEMENT DISTRICT (the District) 
and DAVID JON STOLDT (“Stoldt”). It amends the salary provisions found in the Agreement for 
Employment of General Manager, dated June 20, 2016. The amendment shall have an effective 
date of July 17, 2017.  In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree 
to amend the General Manager’s contract as follows, all other terms and conditions remaining the 
same: 
 
III.  COMPENSATION OF STOLDT. 
 

A. Salary. 

As General Manager, STOLDT shall receive a merit increase in annual base salary at the 
rate of 3.5 percent (3.5%) of his 2017-18 annual base salary, effective August 20, 2018. 

 

 

 

       GENERAL MANAGER 

 

        _____________________ 
        DAVID JON STOLDT 
 
 
 
      

       MONTEREY PENINSULA 
        WATER MANAGEMENT 

DISTRICT 
          
 

_____________________ 
        ANDREW CLARKE, CHAIR 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\ActionItems\11\Item-11-Exh-A.docx 

85



86



ITEM: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/STAFF REPORTS 
 
12. LETTERS RECEIVED 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt,  Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.:  
 
Prepared By: Arlene Tavani Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 

General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines section 15378. 
 
A list of letters submitted to the Board of Directors or General Manager and received between 
August 11, 2018 and September 11, 2018 is shown below.  The purpose of including a list of 
these letters in the Board packet is to inform the Board and interested citizens. Copies of the 
letters are available for public review at the District office. If a member of the public would like 
to receive a copy of any letter listed, please contact the District office. Reproduction costs will 
be charged. The letters can also be downloaded from the District’s web site at www.mpwmd.net. 
 
Author Addressee Date Topic 
John Moore Arlene Tavani 9/8/18 Response to LandWatch Opinion  
Richard Svindland David Stoldt 9/5/18 California-American Water Update 
John Moore Arlene Tavani 8/28/18 Pure Water Monterey Safety, Or Not 
John Moore Arlene Tavani 8/24/18 Important Water Article in Friday’s Herald 
Alecia Van Atta David Stoldt 8/24/18 NOAA’s NMFS’ comments on MPWMD draft 

Instream Flow Incremental Methodology report for 
the Carmel River, California 

John Moore Arlene Tavani 8/14/18 Pure Water Monterey Forum Tonight at 7 pm at MIIS 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\12\Item-12.docx 

87



88



 
 

ITEM: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/STAFF REPORTS 
 
13. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt,  Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.:  
 
Prepared By: Arlene Tavani Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 

General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 
 
Attached for your review as Exhibits 13-A and 13-B are final minutes of the committee meetings 
listed below. 
 
EXHIBIT 
13-A Final Minutes of May 16, 2018 Public Outreach Committee Meeting 
13-B Final Minutes of February 21, 2018 Water Supply Planning Committee Meeting 
  
  

U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\13\Item-13.docx 

 
 
 
 
 
 

89



90



 
 
 
 
 

 
5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA93940P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA93942-0085 

831-658-5600 Fax  831-644-9560http://www.mpwmd.net  
 

EXHIBIT 13-A 

 
FINAL 

 
 MINUTES 

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 
Public Outreach Committee 

May 16, 2018 
  

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm in the Water Management District conference room. 

 
Committee members present: Jeanne Byrne - Chair 

Molly Evans 
Brenda Lewis 

  
Committee members absent: None 
  
District staff members 
present: 

David Stoldt, General Manager  
Stephanie Locke, Water Demand Manager 

  
Others present: Steve Thomas, Thomas Brand Consulting 
  
Comments from the Public:  No comments were directed to the committee. 
 
Action Items 
1. Consider Adoption of March 21, 2018 Committee Meeting Minutes 
 On a motion by Evans and second of Lewis, minutes of the March 21, 2018 committee meeting 

were approved on a vote of 3 - 0 by Evans, Lewis and Byrne. 
  
Discussion Items 
2. Discuss Response to Public Water Now Initiative Petition 
 The committee members suggested the following.  (a) The District should take a neutral 

position regarding the initiative. (b) The impartial analysis of the measure should be 
developed by Monterey County Counsel. (c) Staff could prepare a presentation that would be 
shown to community groups and city councils.  The presentation would describe the events 
that would lead up to the election, and the actions required should the measure be approved or 
denied. (d) The District’s website could feature a button on the main page that would lead 
viewers to information regarding the measure.  

  
Schedule Next Meeting Date 
The next meeting was scheduled for June 27, 2018. 
  
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\13\Item-13-Exh-A.docx 

 

91



92



 
 
 
 
 

 
5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA  93940        P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA  93942-0085 

831-658-5600        Fax  831-644-9560        http://www.mpwmd.net  
 

EXHIBIT 13-B 

 
 FINAL 

MINUTES 

 

Water Supply Planning Committee of the 
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 

February 21, 2018 
   

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm. 
 
Committee members present: Robert S. Brower, Sr. - Committee Chair   

 Jeanne Byrne 
 Ralph Rubio 
  

Committee members absent: None 
   

Staff members present: David J. Stoldt, General Manager 
 Larry Hampson, Water Resources & Engineering 

Manager/District Engineer 
 Arlene Tavani, Executive Assistant 
   

District Counsel present Fran Farina  
   

Comments from the Public:  Luke Coletti noted that a correction should be made to minutes 
of the 1/23/2018 committee meeting, under item 3(d) – delete the reference to Public Utilities 
Commission and replace it with State Water Resources Control Board. 
 
Action Items  
1. Consider Adoption of Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2018 
 On a motion of Byrne and second by Brower, the minutes were approved 

unanimously with the correction noted by Luke Coletti during public comment.  The 
vote was 3 – 0 with Bryne, Brower and Rubio voting in support. 

  
Discussion Items 
2. Update on Los Padres Dam Study 
 Hampson reported that two workshops were conducted with the Technical Review 

Committee that included staff from California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
(CDF&W), National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), California Coastal 
Conservancy (CCC), California American Water (CAW) and District staff.  
 
Fish Passage Workshop - There was discussion about letters from the NMFS and 
CDF&W expressing concern that insufficient data on fish passage and mortality was 
available for concurrent preparation of fish passage and Los Padres Dam alternatives.  
Hampson stated that the District and NMFS jointly implemented a fish-tagging 
program to collect data that would respond to agency concerns.  The committee 

93

http://www.mpwmd.net/


Final Minutes – February 21, 2018, Water Supply Planning Committee Meeting -- Page 2 of 3 
 

 
  

agreed that improving fish attraction for the existing trap and truck program should be 
evaluated as soon as possible.  One alternative for fish passage is the Whoosh system.  
The NMFS is testing the system at another dam.  However, the system requires 
rigorous testing and data before it could be considered for the Los Padres Dam. 
  
Dam Alternatives Workshop - In a few months a study should be completed that will 
describe changes to sediment transport from different dam removal and dredging 
scenarios.  District staff will work with the USGS to complete a computer simulation 
model for water availability and present it to the TRC for review. A study to 
determine liability should the dam be removed must also be completed. 
 
Public Comment:  Luke Coletti noted that concerns have been raised about high 
sulfite levels at the fish trap.  He suggested that a water quality assessment should be 
completed as one component of assessing the effectiveness of the fish trap.  Hampson 
responded that Cal-Am controls access to the trap, so a coordinated effort between 
Cal-Am and the District would be needed.  

   
3. Update on Water Supply Projects 
  a. Pure Water Monterey (PWM) 
  No discussion. 
   
 b. California American Water Desalination Project  
  No discussion. 
   
 c. DeepWater Desal  
  No new information to report. 
   
 d. Local Water Projects  
  Stoldt provided an update on local water projects – (1) The City of Monterey -  

Monterey Regional Water Recovery Study is underway. (2) Monterey Peninsula 
Airport District (MPAD) - talks continue with MPAD on utilizing subpotable 
water from MPAD wells for expansion of the north side business park. This 
project would utilize subpotable and potable water sources.  (3) Del Monte Golf 
Course – The Pebble Beach Company is considering development of storage for 
water from wells that were constructed with grant funds from the District.  (4) 
The Pacific Grove Stormwater Dry Weather Flow Reuse Project – The City 
of Pacific Grove has certified that it has achieved permanent abandonment of its 
Cal-Am connection, although the potential for emergency service remains. 
 
Public Comment:  Luke Coletti advised that there are concerns about high-
chloride levels in the reclaimed water, and that the Pacific Grove project should 
be operated for one year before it could be certified as being permanently 
disconnected from the Cal-Am system. 

  
4. Discuss Rainfall and Storage Conditions 
 Stoldt distributed a handout titled Water Year Classification by Recorded Rainfall.  

He reviewed the handout and stated that storage in the Monterey Peninsula Water 
Resources System should be sufficient to meet the needs of the District for the next 17 

94



Final Minutes – February 21, 2018, Water Supply Planning Committee Meeting -- Page 3 of 3 
 

 
  

months.  Based on storage, there should be no need to implement additional water 
conservation measures. 

  
5. Discuss Reinstatement of District Reserve and Policy for Use 
 The committee discussed establishment of a District reserve, and if it should be 

restricted to projects that provide a public benefit or if it could be allocated for 
jurisdictional use.  During the discussion committee members opined that: (a) only for 
public benefit projects; (b) Board should determine if a project provides a public 
benefit; (c) each request should be determined on its merit by the Board – not 
according to a list of qualifying projects; and (d) project should not be growth 
inducing. 
 
Public Comment:  Luke Coletti stated that the SWRCB is not concerned about how 
the District views intensification of use, but in how much water is diverted from the 
Carmel River.  He hoped the CDO would be resolved soon.  He suggested that since 
Cal-Am and the District have a non-disclosure agreement re billing records, Cal-Am 
could provide the District with an analysis of water use in lieu of actual water records.  
He noted that recent projects are deed restricted, so that the District has access to 
water records at the site.  

  
Set Next Meeting Date:  No meeting date was set. 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm. 
 

U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\13\Item-13-Exh-B.docx 

 

95



96



ITEM: INFORMATIONAL ITEM/STAFF REPORTS 
 
14. MONTHLY ALLOCATION REPORT 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 

From: David J. Stoldt,  Program:  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.: 
 

Prepared By: Gabriela Ayala Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 

General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 

 
SUMMARY:  As of August 31, 2018, a total of 24.721 acre-feet (7.2%) of the Paralta Well 
Allocation remained available for use by the Jurisdictions.  Pre-Paralta water in the amount of 
35.923 acre-feet is available to the Jurisdictions, and 28.932 acre-feet is available as public water 
credits. 

  
Exhibit 14-A shows the amount of water allocated to each Jurisdiction from the Paralta Well 
Allocation, the quantities permitted in August 2018 (“changes”), and the quantities remaining.  
The Paralta Allocation had no debits in August 2018. 

 
Exhibit 14-A also shows additional water available to each of the Jurisdictions and the information 
regarding the Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula (Holman Highway Facility).  
Additional water from expired or canceled permits that were issued before January 1991 are shown 
under “PRE-Paralta.”  Water credits used from a Jurisdiction’s “public credit” account are also 
listed.  Transfers of Non-Residential Water Use Credits into a Jurisdiction’s Allocation are 
included as “public credits.”  Exhibit 14-B shows water available to Pebble Beach Company and 
Del Monte Forest Benefited Properties, including Macomber Estates, Griffin Trust. Another table 
in this exhibit shows the status of Sand City Water Entitlement and the Malpaso Water Entitlement. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The District’s Water Allocation Program, associated resource system supply 
limits, and Jurisdictional Allocations have been modified by a number of key ordinances.  These 
key ordinances are listed in Exhibit 14-C. 
 
EXHIBITS 
14-A Monthly Allocation Report 
14-B Monthly Entitlement Report 
14-C District’s Water Allocation Program Ordinances 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\14\Item-14.docx 

97



98



U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\14\Item-14-Exh-A.docx  

 
EXHIBIT 14-A 

MONTHLY ALLOCATION REPORT 
Reported in Acre-Feet 

For the month of August 2018 
 
 

 

  

 

 
* Does not include 15.280 Acre-Feet from the District Reserve prior to adoption of Ordinance No. 73. 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\14\Item-14-Exh-A.docx 

 
Jurisdiction 

 
Paralta 

Allocation* 

 
Changes 

 
Remaining 

 
PRE- 

Paralta 
Credits 

 
Changes 

 
Remaining 

 
Public 
Credits 

 
Changes 

 
Remaining 

 
Total  

Available 

 
Airport District 

 
8.100 

 
 0.000 

 
5.197 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
5.197 

 
Carmel-by-the-Sea 

 
19.410 

 
0.000 

 
1.398 

 
1.081 

 
0.000 

 
1.081 

 
0.910 

 
0.000 

 
0.182 

 
2.661 

 
Del Rey Oaks 

 
8.100 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.440 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
Monterey 

 
76.320 

 
0.000 

 
0.263 

 
50.659 

 
0.000 

 
0.030 

 
38.121 

 
0.000 

 
2.325 

 
2.618 

 
Monterey County 

 
87.710 

 
0.000 

 
10.717 

 
13.080 

 
0.000 

 
0.352 

 
7.827 

 
0.000 

 
1.775 

 
12.844 

 
Pacific Grove 

 
25.770 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
1.410 

 
0.000 

 
0.022 

 
15.874 

 
0.000 

 
0.133 

 
0.155 

 
Sand City 

 
51.860 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.838 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
24.717 

 
0.000 

 
23.373 

 
23.373 

 
Seaside 

 
65.450 

 
0.000 

 
7.146 

 
34.438 

 
0.000 

 
34.438 

 
2.693 

 
0.000 

 
1.144 

 
42.728 

 
TOTALS 

 
342.720 

 
0.000 

 
24.721 

 
101.946 

 
0.000 

 
35.923 

 
90.142 

 
0.000 

 
28.932 

 
89.576 

 
Allocation Holder 

 
Water Available 

 
Changes this Month 

 
Total Demand from Water 

Permits Issued 

 
Remaining Water 

Available 

 
Quail Meadows 

 
33.000 

 
0.000 

 
32.320 

 
0.680 

 
Water West 

 
12.760 

 
0.000 

 
9.372 

 
3.388 

99



100



EXHIBIT 14-B 
MONTHLY ALLOCATION REPORT 

ENTITLEMENTS 
Reported in Acre-Feet 

For the month of August 2018 
 

Recycled Water Project Entitlements  
 

Entitlement Holder 
 

Entitlement 
 

 
Changes this Month 

 
Total Demand from Water 

Permits Issued 

 
Remaining Entitlement/and 

Water Use Permits Available 

 
Pebble Beach Co. 1 

 
227.88 

 
0.380 

 
31.431 

 
196.449 

 
Del Monte Forest Benefited 

Properties 2 
(Pursuant to Ord No. 109) 

 
137.120 

 
1.257 

 
  51.843 

 

 
85.277 

 
Macomber Estates 

 
10.000 

 
0.000 

 
9.595 

  
0.405 

 
Griffin Trust 

 
5.000 

 
0.000 

 
4.829 

 
0.171 

CAWD/PBCSD Project 
Totals 

380.000 1.637 97.698 282.302 

 
 

Entitlement Holder 
 

Entitlement 
 

 
Changes this Month 

 
Total Demand from Water 

Permits Issued 

 
Remaining Entitlement/and 

Water Use Permits Available 

 
City of Sand City 

 
206.000 

 
0.000 

 
4.353 

 
201.647 

 
Malpaso Water Company 

 
80.000 

 
0.785 

 
10.558 

 
69.442 

 
D.B.O. Development No. 30 

 
13.950 

 
0.000 

 
1.088 

 
12.862 

 
City of Pacific Grove 

 
66.000 

 
0.000 

 
0.000 

 
66.000 

 
Cypress Pacific 

 
3.170 

 
0.000 

 
3.170 

 
0.000 

 

                                                 
Increases in the Del Monte Forest Benefited Properties Entitlement will result in reductions in the Pebble Beach Co. Entitlement. 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\14\Item-14-Exh-B.docx 

101



102



EXHIBIT 14-C 
  

District’s Water Allocation Program Ordinances 
  

Ordinance No. 1 was adopted in September 1980 to establish interim municipal water 
allocations based on existing water use by the jurisdictions.  Resolution 81-7 was adopted in 
April 1981 to modify the interim allocations and incorporate projected water demands through 
the year 2000.  Under the 1981 allocation, Cal-Am’s annual production limit was set at 20,000 
acre-feet. 
  
Ordinance No. 52 was adopted in December 1990 to implement the District’s water allocation 
program, modify the resource system supply limit, and to temporarily limit new uses of water.  
As a result of Ordinance No. 52, a moratorium on the issuance of most water permits within the 
District was established.  Adoption of Ordinance No. 52 reduced Cal-Am’s annual production 
limit to 16,744 acre-feet. 
  
Ordinance No. 70 was adopted in June 1993 to modify the resource system supply limit, 
establish a water allocation for each of the jurisdictions within the District, and end the 
moratorium on the issuance of water permits.  Adoption of Ordinance No. 70 was based on 
development of the Paralta Well in the Seaside Groundwater Basin and increased Cal-Am’s 
annual production limit to 17,619 acre-feet.  More specifically, Ordinance No. 70 allocated 308 
acre-feet of water to the jurisdictions and 50 acre-feet to a District Reserve for regional projects 
with public benefit. 
  
Ordinance No. 73 was adopted in February 1995 to eliminate the District Reserve and allocate 
the remaining water equally among the eight jurisdictions.  Of the original 50 acre-feet that was 
allocated to the District Reserve, 34.72 acre-feet remained and was distributed equally (4.34 
acre-feet) among the jurisdictions. 
  
Ordinance No. 74 was adopted in March 1995 to allow the reinvestment of toilet retrofit water 
savings on single-family residential properties.  The reinvested retrofit credits must be repaid by 
the jurisdiction from the next available water allocation and are limited to a maximum of 10 
acre-feet.  This ordinance sunset in July 1998.   
  
Ordinance No. 75 was adopted in March 1995 to allow the reinvestment of water saved through 
toilet retrofits and other permanent water savings methods at publicly owned and operated 
facilities.  Fifteen percent of the savings are set aside to meet the District’s long-term water 
conservation goal and the remainder of the savings are credited to the jurisdictions allocation.  
This ordinance sunset in July 1998.  
  
Ordinance No. 83 was adopted in April 1996 and set Cal-Am’s annual production limit at 
17,621 acre-feet and the non-Cal-Am annual production limit at 3,046 acre-feet.  The 
modifications to the production limit were made based on the agreement by non-Cal-Am water 
users to permanently reduce annual water production from the Carmel Valley Alluvial Aquifer in 
exchange for water service from Cal-Am.  As part of the agreement, fifteen percent of the 

103



historical non-Cal-Am production was set aside to meet the District’s long-term water 
conservation goal. 
  
Ordinance No. 87 was adopted in February 1997 as an urgency ordinance establishing a 
community benefit allocation for the planned expansion of the Community Hospital of the 
Monterey Peninsula (CHOMP).  Specifically, a special reserve allocation of 19.60 acre-feet of 
production was created exclusively for the benefit of CHOMP.  With this new allocation, Cal-
Am’s annual production limit was increased to 17,641 acre-feet and the non-Cal-Am annual 
production limit remained at 3,046 acre-feet. 
  
Ordinance No. 90 was adopted in June 1998 to continue the program allowing the reinvestment 
of toilet retrofit water savings on single-family residential properties for 90-days following the 
expiration of Ordinance No. 74.  This ordinance sunset in September 1998. 
  
Ordinance No. 91 was adopted in June 1998 to continue the program allowing the reinvestment 
of water saved through toilet retrofits and other permanent water savings methods at publicly 
owned and operated facilities.   
  
Ordinance No. 90 and No. 91 were challenged for compliance with CEQA and nullified by the 
Monterey Superior Court in December 1998. 
  
Ordinance No. 109 was adopted on May 27, 2004, revised Rule 23.5 and adopted additional 
provisions to facilitate the financing and expansion of the CAWD/PBCSD Recycled Water 
Project. 
 
Ordinance No. 132 was adopted on January 24, 2008, established a Water Entitlement for Sand 
City and amended the rules to reflect the process for issuing Water Use Permits.  
 
Ordinance No. 165 was adopted on August 17, 2015, established a Water Entitlement for 
Malpaso Water Company and amended the rules to reflect the process for issuing Water Use 
Permits. 
 
Ordinance No. 166 was adopted on December 15, 2015, established a Water Entitlement for 
D.B.O. Development No. 30. 
 
Ordinance No. 168 was adopted on January 27, 2016, established a Water Entitlement for the 
City of Pacific Grove. 
 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\14\Item-14-Exh-C.docx 

 
 
 

104



 ITEM: INFORMATIONAL ITEM/STAFF REPORTS  
 
15. WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM REPORT   
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt,  Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.: 
 
Prepared By: Kyle Smith Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 

Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 

 
I. MANDATORY WATER CONSERVATION RETROFIT PROGRAM 

District Regulation XIV requires the retrofit of water fixtures upon Change of Ownership or Use 
with High Efficiency Toilets (HET) (1.28 gallons-per-flush), 2.0 gallons-per-minute (gpm) 
Showerheads, 1.2 gpm Washbasin faucets, 1.8 gpm kitchen, utility and bar sink faucets, and Rain 
Sensors on all automatic Irrigation Systems.  Property owners must certify the Site meets the 
District’s water efficiency standards by submitting a Water Conservation Certification Form 
(WCC), and a Site inspection is often conducted to verify compliance.   

 
A. Changes of Ownership 

Information is obtained monthly from Realquest.com on properties transferring ownership  
within the District.  The information compared against the properties that have submitted  
WCCs.  Details on 248 property transfers that occurred between July 1, 2018 and August 31, 
2018 were added to the database.      
 

B. Certification  
The District received 16 WCCs between August 1, 2018, and August 31, 2018.  Data on 
ownership, transfer date, and status of water efficiency standard compliance were entered 
into the database. 

 
C. Verification 

In August, 73 properties were verified compliant with Rule 144 (Retrofit Upon Change of 
Ownership or Use).  Of the 73 verifications, 48 properties verified compliance by submitting 
certification forms and/or receipts.  District staff completed 36 Site inspections.  Of the 36 
properties inspected, 25 (69%) passed inspection. One of the properties that passed 
inspection involved more than one visit to verify compliance with all water efficiency 
standards.  

 
Savings Estimate 
Water savings from HET retrofits triggered by Rule 144 verified in August 2018 are estimated at 
0.460 Acre-Feet Annually (AFA). Water savings from retrofits that exceeded the requirement 
(i.e., HETs to Ultra High Efficiency Toilets) is estimated at 0.760 AFA (37 toilets).  Year-to-date 
estimated savings from toilet retrofits is 8.570 AFA. 

 
D. CII Compliance with Water Efficiency Standards 

105



Effective January 1, 2014, all Non-Residential properties were required to meet Rule 143, 
Water Efficiency Standards for Existing Non-Residential Uses. To verify compliance with 
these requirements, property owners and businesses are being sent notification of the 
requirements and a date that inspectors will be on Site to check the property. This month, 
District inspectors performed 14 inspections.  Of the 14 inspections certified, 11 (78%) were 
in compliance.  None of the properties that passed inspection involved more than one visit to 
verify compliance with all water efficiency standards; the remainder complied without a 
reinspection.  

 
MPWMD is forwarding its CII inspection findings to California American Water (Cal-Am) 
for their verification with the Rate Best Management Practices (Rate BMPs) that are used to 
determine the appropriate non-residential rate division.  Compliance with MPWMD’s Rule 
143 achieves Rate BMPs for indoor water uses, however, properties with landscaping must 
also comply with Cal-Am’s outdoor Rate BMPs to avoid Division 4 (Non-Rate BMP 
Compliant) rates.  In addition to sharing information about indoor Rate BMP compliance, 
MPWMD notifies Cal-Am of properties with landscaping.  Cal-Am then conducts an outdoor 
audit to verify compliance with the Rate BMPs.  During July 2018, MPWMD referred four 
properties to Cal-Am for verification of outdoor Rate BMPs. 

 
E. Water Waste Enforcement 

In response to the State’s drought emergency conservation regulation effective June 1, 2016, 
the District has increased its Water Waste enforcement. The District has a Water Waste 
Hotline 831-658-5653 or an online form to report Water Waster occurrences at 
www.mpwmd.net or www.montereywaterinfo.org. There were seven Water Waste responses 
during the past month. There were no repeated incidents that resulted in a fine.  
 

II. WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT 
 

A. Permit Processing 
District Rule 23 requires a Water Permit application for all properties that propose to expand 
or modify water use on a Site, including New Construction and Remodels.  District staff 
processed and issued 114 Water Permits in August 2018.  Seventeen Water Permits were 
issued using Water Entitlements (Pebble Beach Company, Malpaso Water, etc.).  No Water 
Permits involved a debit to a Public Water Credit Account.   

 
All Water Permits have a disclaimer informing applicants of the Cease and Desist Order 
against California American Water and that MPWMD reports Water Permit details to 
California American Water.  All Water Permit recipients with property supplied by a 
California American Water Distribution System will continue to be provided with the 
disclaimer. 
 
District Rule 24-3-A allows the addition of a second bathroom in an existing Single-Family 
Dwelling on a Single-Family Residential Site. Of the 114 Water Permits issued in August, 
four were issued under this provision. 

 
B. Permit Compliance 

District staff completed 115 Water Permit final inspections during August 2018.  Sixteen of 
the final inspections failed due to unpermitted fixtures.  Of the 115 passing properties, 58 

106

http://www.mpwmd.net/
http://www.montereywaterinfo.org/


passed inspection on the first visit. In addition, six pre-inspections were conducted in 
response to Water Permit applications received by the District. 

 
C. Deed Restrictions 

District staff prepares deed restrictions that are recorded on the property title to provide 
notice of District Rules and Regulations, enforce Water Permit conditions, and provide notice 
of public access to water records.  In April 2001, the District Board of Directors adopted a 
policy regarding the processing of deed restrictions.  In the month of August, the District 
prepared 83 deed restrictions.  Of the 114 Water Permits issued in August, 56 (67%) 
required deed restrictions.  District staff provided Notary services for 87 Water Permits with 
deed restrictions.  

 
III.  JOINT MPWMD/CAW REBATE PROGRAM 

Participation in the rebate program is detailed in the following chart. The table below indicates 
the program summary for Rebates for California American Water Company customers. 

REBATE PROGRAM SUMMARY August-2018 2018 YTD 
1997 - 

Present 

I. Application Summary               

 
A. Applications Received 97 906 25,755 

 
B. Applications Approved 71 652 20,085 

 
C. Single Family Applications 93 846 23,340 

 
D. Multi-Family Applications 4 41 1,272 

 
E. Non-Residential Applications 0 16 341 

II. Type of Devices Rebated 

Number 
of 

devices 
Rebate 

Paid Estimated AF 
Gallons 
Saved 

2018 YTD 
Quantity 

2018 YTD 
Paid 

2018 YTD 
Estimated 

AF 

 
A. High Efficiency Toilet (HET) 0 0.00 0.000000 0 59 4,600.00 2.463132 

 
B. Ultra Low Flush to HET 22 1650.00 0.066000 21,506 177 13,125.00 1.616 

 
C. Ultra HET 1 75.00 0.010000 3,259 12 1,474.00 0.12 

 
D. Toilet Flapper 0 0.00 0.000000 0 3 45.00 0 

 
E. High Efficiency Dishwasher 11 1375.00 0.177100 57,708 117 17,375.00 0.4951 

 
F. High Efficiency Clothes Washer 43 21080.38 0.352600 114,895 310 155,618.14 4.6513 

 
G. Instant-Access Hot Water System 2 400.00 0.000000 0 14 2,798.99 0 

 
H. On Demand Systems 0 0.00 0.000000 0 2 200.00 0 

 
I. Zero Use Urinals 0 0.00 0.000000 0 0 0.00 0 

 
J. High Efficiency Urinals 0 0.00 0.000000 0 0 0.00 0 

 
K. Pint Urinals 0 0.00 0.000000 0 0 0.00 0 

 
L. Cisterns 0 0.00 0.000000 0 14 21,015.75 0 

 
M. Smart Controllers 1 100.00 0.000000 0 6 759.00 0 

 
N. Rotating Sprinkler Nozzles 29 116.00 0.000000 0 29 116.00 0 

 
O. Moisture Sensors 0 0.00 0.000000 0 0 0.00 0 

 
P. Lawn Removal & Replacement 0 0.00 0.000000 0 2 2,435.00 0.19967 

 
Q. Graywater 0 0.00 0.000000 0 0 0.00 0 

 
R. Ice Machines 0 0.00 0.000000 0 0 0.00 0 

III.  Totals: Month; AF; Gallons; YTD 109 24796.38 0.6057 197,368 745 219,561.88 9.545202 

   
          2018 YTD 

1997 - 
Present 

IV. Total Rebated: YTD; Program 219,561.88 6,157,554.47 
V. Estimated Water Savings in Acre-Feet Annually* 9.545202 551.870777 

        
    

* Retrofit savings are estimated at 0.041748 AF/HET; 0.01 AF/UHET; 0.01 AF/ULF to HET; 0.003 AF/dishwasher; 0.0161 AF/residential washer; 
0.0082 AF/100 square feet of lawn removal. 

 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\15\Item-15.docx 

107



108



ITEM: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/STAFF REPORTS 
 
16. CARMEL RIVER FISHERY REPORT FOR AUGUST 2018 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt,  Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.: 
   
Prepared By: Beverly Chaney Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 
General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  This action does not constitute a project as defined by the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15378. 
 
AQUATIC HABITAT AND FLOW CONDITIONS:  Releases from Los Padres Reservoir were 
reduced again in August from 8.3 to 7.0 cubic-feet-per-second (cfs) to maintain storage as the 
inflow continued to drop to summer levels. Portions of the lower river between Meadows Road 
and the lower end of the Rancho Cañada reach, dried up this month, while additional sections 
below Schulte Bridge became transitional. A short section in the DeDampierre reach also became 
transitional. Fish rescues that were started in late June were continued this month (see details 
below) as rearing conditions for juvenile steelhead remained “poor” below the narrows.  All lower 
valley tributaries are dry at the confluence. 

Mean daily streamflow at the Sleepy Hollow Weir dropped from 7.5 to 5.5 cfs (monthly mean 6.3 
cfs) resulting in 389 acre-feet (AF) of runoff, while mean daily streamflow at the Highway 1 gage 
dropped from 0.36 to 0.00 cfs (monthly mean 0.09 cfs), resulting in 5.7 AF of runoff. 

There were 0.00 inches of rainfall in August as recorded at Cal-Am’s San Clemente gauge. The 
rainfall total for WY 2018 (which started on October 1, 2017) is 13.52 inches, or 64% of the long-
term year-to-date average of 21.11 inches.  

CARMEL RIVER LAGOON:  The lagoon mouth is now closed for the summer and the water 
surface level continued to drop from ~6.9 to 5.9 feet above mean-sea-level (see graph below). 
  
Water quality depth-profiles were conducted at five sites on August 10 while the lagoon was closed 
and the river inflow was 0.22 cfs. Steelhead rearing conditions at all sites were generally “fair” 
with low salinity (1-2 ppt), temperature ranging from 67-71 degrees F, and dissolved oxygen (DO) 
levels of 2-13 mg/l. 
  
LIFE CYCLE MONITORING:  
  
Mainstem Carmel River Steelhead Rescues - Staff began mainstem rescues on June 25th at the 
Highway 1 Bridge. In August, Staff completed 9 days of rescues up to Schulte Road and the lower 
portion of the DeDampierre reach. 
  

109



As of August 31, 2,721 fish have been rescued including: 1,360 YOY, 1,346 1+, 14 mortalities 
(0.5%), 2,210 fish were tagged, and there were 16 recaptures of previously tagged fish. 
  
Tagging – Rescued fish larger than 65 mm are now being tagged with Passive Integrated 
Transponder (PIT) tags. District staff is currently operating four PIT tag arrays (tag number 
readers) on the Carmel River in a partnership between the District and the National Marine 
Fisheries Service (NMFS). Data is being collected for future analysis and reporting. 
 
Juvenile Steelhead Fall Population Surveys – The District and NMFS are partnering up for a third 
year of an expanded steelhead population survey program that covers more sites over a larger 
portion of the watershed while PIT tagging additional fish. Results will be described in the future 
reports.   
 
SLEEPY HOLLOW STEELHEAD REARING FACILITY: General contractor Mercer-Fraser 
Company of Eureka, CA, has been hired for the Intake Upgrade Project and is scheduled to start 
construction later this fall on the $2 million project. The main features of the project include 
installing a new intake structure that can withstand flood and drought conditions as well as the 
increased bedload from the San Clemente Dam removal project two years ago, and a new 
Recirculating Aquaculture System (RAS) that can be operated in times of poor river water quality 
to keep the fish healthy. 
 
 
 

 

 

U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\16\Item-16.docx 

110



 

 
Exhibit 17-A shows the water supply status for the Monterey Peninsula Water Resources System 
(MPWRS) as of September 1, 2018.  This system includes the surface water resources in the Carmel 
River Basin, the groundwater resources in the Carmel Valley Alluvial Aquifer and the Seaside 
Groundwater Basin.  Exhibit 17-A is for Water Year (WY) 2018 and focuses on four factors: rainfall, 
runoff, and storage.  The rainfall and Streamflow values are based on measurements in the upper 
Carmel River Basin at Sleepy Hollow Weir.   

 
Water Supply Status:  Rainfall through August 2018 totaled 0.0 inches and brings the cumulative 
rainfall total for WY 2018 to 13.52 inches, which is 64% of the long-term average through August.  
Estimated unimpaired runoff during August totaled 171 acre-feet (AF) and brings the cumulative 
runoff total for WY 2018 to 32,029 AF, which is 48% of the long-term average through August.  
Usable storage for the MRWPRS was 28,200 acre-feet, which is 97% of average through August, and 
equates to 75% percent of system capacity   
 
Production Compliance:  Under State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Cease and Desist 
Order No. 2016-0016 (CDO), California American Water (Cal-Am) is allowed to produce no more 
than 8,310 AF of water from the Carmel River in WY 2018.  Through August, using the CDO 
accounting method, Cal-Am has produced 6,375 AF from the Carmel River (including ASR capped at 
600 AF, Table 13, and Mal Paso.)  In addition, under the Seaside Basin Decision, Cal-Am is allowed 
to produce 1,820 AF of water from the Coastal Subareas and 0 AF from the Laguna Seca Subarea of 
the Seaside Basin in WY 2018.  Through August, Cal-Am has produced 2,209 AF from the Seaside 
Groundwater Basin.  Through August, 530 AF of Carmel River Basin groundwater have been diverted 
for Seaside Basin injection; 0 AF have been recovered for customer use, and 153 AF have been diverted 
under Table 13 water rights.  Cal-Am has produced 9,050 AF for customer use from all sources through 
August.  Exhibit 17-C  shows production by source.  Some of the values in this report may be revised 
in the future as Cal-Am finalizes their production values and monitoring data.  The 12 month moving 
average of production for customer service is 9,986 AF, which is below the rationing trigger of 10,130 
AF for WY 2018. 
 
EXHIBITS 
17-A Water Supply Status: September 1, 2018 
17-B Monthly Cal-Am Diversions from Carmel River and Seaside Groundwater Basins:  WY 2018 
17-C Monthly Cal-Am production by source: WY 2018  
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\17\Item-17.docx 

ITEM: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/STAFF REPORT 
 
17. MONTHLY WATER SUPPLY AND CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER 

PRODUCTION REPORT 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2018 Budgeted:   N/A 
 
From: David J. Stoldt,  Program/  N/A 
 General Manager Line Item No.:  
   
Prepared By: Jonathan Lear Cost Estimate:  N/A 
 

General Counsel Review:  N/A 
Committee Recommendation:  N/A 
CEQA Compliance:  Exempt from environmental review per SWRCB Order Nos. 95-10 and 
2016-0016, and the Seaside Basin Groundwater Basin adjudication decision, as amended and 
Section 15268 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, as a ministerial 
project; Exempt from Section 15307, Actions by Regulatory Agencies for Protection of Natural 
Resources. 

111



 

 

112



 
 

EXHIBIT 17-A 
 

 

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 
Water Supply Status 
September 1, 2018 

 
           Factor Oct to Aug 2018  Average 

To Date 
Percent of 
Average 

Water Year 2017  

 
Rainfall 
(Inches) 

13.52 
 

21.00 
 

64% 32.22 
 

 
 Runoff 
 (Acre-Feet) 

32,029 
 

67,086 48% 195,579 
 
 

 
 Storage 5 
 (Acre-Feet) 

28,200 29,000 97% 30,410 
 

      
 
Notes: 
 

1. Rainfall and runoff estimates are based on measurements at San Clemente Dam.  Annual rainfall and runoff at 
Sleepy Hollow Weir average 21.1 inches and 67,246 acre-feet, respectively.  Annual values are based on the water 
year that runs from October 1 to September 30 of the following calendar year.  The rainfall and runoff averages at 
the Sleepy Hollow Weir site are based on records for the 1922-2017 and 1902-2017 periods respectively. 

 
2. The rainfall and runoff totals are based on measurements through the dates referenced in the table.  
 
3. Storage estimates refer to usable storage in the Monterey Peninsula Water Resources System (MPWRS) that 

includes surface water in Los Padres and San Clemente Reservoirs and ground water in the Carmel Valley 
Alluvial Aquifer and in the Coastal Subareas of the Seaside Groundwater Basin.   The storage averages are end-of-
month values and are based on records for the 1989-2017 period. The storage estimates are end-of-month values 
for the dates referenced in the table. 

 
4. The maximum storage capacity for the MPWRS is currently 37,639 acre-feet.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\InfoItems\17\Item-17-Exh-A.docx 

113



114



EXHIBIT 17-B

(All values in Acre-Feet)

WY 2017 Actual 5,869 1,665 274 1,939 7,808 1,188 491 221 1,900

1.  This table is current through the date of this report.

2.  For CDO compliance, ASR, Mal Paso, and Table 13 diversions are included in River production per State Board.

3.  Sand City Desal, Table 13, and ASR recovery are also tracked as water resources projects.

4.  To date, 530 AF and 153 AF have been produced from the River for ASR and Table 13 respectively.
5.  All values are rounded to the nearest Acre-Foot.

6.  For CDO Tracking Purposes, ASR production for injection is capped at 600 AFY.

7.  Table 13 diversions are reported under water rights but counted as production from the River for CDO tracking.

                  

Oct-17 532 396 0 0 14 3 945
Nov-17 421 331 0 0 3 3 758
Dec-17 399 339 0 0 26 1 765
Jan-18 400 267 0 0 25 7 699

Feb-18 413 264 0 0 21 7 704

Mar-18 374 189 0 98 0 7 667
Apr-18 579 91 0 55 3 7 735
May-18 740 113 0 0 25 0 878
Jun-18 692 154 43 0 23 8 919
Jul-18 567 34 355 0 26 7 988

Aug-18 518 34 423 0 10 7 991

Sep-18

Total 5,635 2,209 821 153 175 56 9,050

WY 2017 4,253 1,319 901 491 206 77 7,778
1.  This table is produced as a proxy for customer demand.

2.  Numbers are provisional and are subject to correction.

12 Month Moving Average 
1 9,986 10,130 Rule 160 Production Limit

1.  Average includes production from Carmel River, Seaside Basin, Sand City Desal, and ASR recovery produced for Customer Service.

Rationing Trigger: WY 2018

Monthly Production from all Sources for Customer Service: WY 2018
(All values in Acre-Feet)

Carmel River 

Basin
Seaside Basin

ASR 

Recovery
Table 13 Sand City Mal Paso Total

59 74 100 233Difference 1,144 -522 -288 -809 335

1,1498,584

880 227 275 1,382

821 153 175Actual 
4 6,375 1,922 288 2,209

Target 7,519 1,400 0 1,400

Production vs. CDO and Adjudication to Date: WY 2018

MPWRS Water Projects and Rights

8,919

Sand

Values Basin 
2, 6 Coastal Seca Compliance Recovery City 

3

Year-to-Date

Carmel Seaside Groundwater Basin
MPWRS 

Total

Water 

Projects and 

Rights Total
River Laguna Ajudication ASR

Table 13 
7

U:\www\asd\board\boardpacket\2018\20180917\17\Item-17-Exh-B.xlsx

115



116



EXHIBIT 17-C

California American Water Production by Source: Water Year 2018

Actual Anticipated

Acre-Feet 

Under Target Actual Anticipated Under Target

Upper Lower Upper Lower Upper Lower Coastal LagunaSeca Coastal LagunaSeca Coastal LagunaSeca

acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet acre-feet

Oct-17 0 532 0 550 0 18 368 29 350 0 -18 -29 928 900 -28 14 25 11
Nov-17 0 421 0 383 0 -38 301 30 350 0 49 -30 752 733 -19 3 25 22
Dec-17 0 399 0 728 0 329 315 24 100 0 -215 -24 738 828 90 26 25 -1
Jan-18 0 400 0 673 0 273 247 19 100 0 -147 -19 667 773 106 25 25 0
Feb-18 0 413 0 559 0 146 242 22 100 0 -142 -22 677 659 -18 21 25 4
Mar-18 183 630 0 716 -183 86 170 18 100 0 -70 -18 1002 816 -186 0 25 25
Apr-18 0 824 0 881 0 58 71 20 100 0 29 -20 914 981 67 3 25 22
May-18 0 740 0 985 0 245 85 28 100 0 15 -28 853 1,085 232 25 25 0
Jun-18 0 692 0 1,044 0 352 166 31 47 0 -119 -31 889 1,091 203 23 25 2
Jul-18 0 567 0 819 0 252 355 34 480 0 125 -34 955 1,299 344 26 25 -1

Aug-18 0 518 0 822 0 304 423 34 480 0 57 -34 975 1,302 327 10 25 15
Sep-18

To Date 183 6,136 0 8,160 -183 2,024 2,742 288 2,307 0 -435 -288 9,349 10,467 1,118 175 275 100

Total Production: Water Year 2018

Oct-17 925
Nov-17 758
Dec-17 853
Jan-18 798
Feb-18 684
Mar-18 841
Apr-18 1,006
May-18 1,110
Jun-18 1,116
Jul-18 1,324

Aug-18 1,327
Sep-18

To Date 10,7429,524 1,218

984 343

878 232
911 205
981 343

698 -14
1,002 -161
917 89

755 3
764 89
692 106

Actual Anticipated Acre-Feet Under Target

942 -17

Carmel Valley Wells 
1

Seaside Wells 
2

Total Wells Sand City Desal

Actual Anticipated 
3

Under Target Actual Anticipated Under Target

1.   Carmel Valley Wells include upper and lower valley wells.  Anticipate production from this source includes monthly production volumes associated with SBO 2009-60, 20808A, and 20808C water rights.  Under these water 
rights,  water produced from the Carmel Valley wells is delivered to customers or injected into the Seaside Groundwater Basin for storage.

2.  Seaside wells anticipated production is associated with pumping native Seaside Groundwater (which is regulated by the Seaside Groundwater Basin Adjudication Decision) and recovery of stored ASR water (which is 
prescribed in a MOA between MPWMD , Cal-Am, California Department of Fish and Game, National Marine Fisheries Service, and as regulated by 20808C water right.

3.   Negative values for Acre-Feet under target indicates production over targeted value.

U:\www\asd\board\boardpacket\2018\20180917\17\Item-17-Exh-C.xlsx

117



 
 
 
 
 

 
5 Harris Court, Building G, Monterey, CA  93940        P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA  93942-0085 

831-658-5600        Fax  831-644-9560        http://www.mpwmd.net 
 

 

Supplement to 9/17/18 
MPWMD Board Packet 

 
Attached are copies of letters received between August 11, 2018 thru September 11, 2018. These 
letters are listed in the September 17, 2018 Board packet under Letters Received. 
 
 

Author Addressee Date Topic 

John Moore Arlene Tavani 9/8/18 Response to LandWatch Opinion  
Richard Svindland David Stoldt 9/5/18 California-American Water Update 
John Moore Arlene Tavani 8/28/18 Pure Water Monterey Safety, Or Not 
John Moore Arlene Tavani 8/24/18 Important Water Article in Friday’s Herald 
Alecia Van Atta David Stoldt 8/24/18 NOAA’s NMFS’ comments on MPWMD draft 

Instream Flow Incremental Methodology report for 
the Carmel River, California 

John Moore Arlene Tavani 8/14/18 Pure Water Monterey Forum Tonight at 7 pm at MIIS 
 
U:\staff\Boardpacket\2018\20180917\LettersRecd\LtrsRecd.docx 


































	Sept-17-2018-Board-Mtg-Agenda
	Item-1
	Item-1-Exh-A
	Item-8
	Item-8-Exh-A
	Item-8-Exh-A-Attach-1
	Item-9
	Item-9-Exh-A
	Item-9-Exh-B
	Item-9-Exh-C
	Item-10
	Item-10-Exh-A
	Item-11
	Item-11-Exh-A
	Item-12
	Item-13
	Item-13-Exh-A
	Item-13-Exh-B
	Item-14
	Item-14-Exh-A
	Item-14-Exh-B
	Item-14-Exh-C
	Item-15
	Item-16
	Item-17
	Item-17-Exh-A
	Item-17-Exh-B
	Item-17-Exh-C
	LtrsRecd



